From: Paul McGreevy

Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2024 3:25 PM

To: Rosehill Racecourse

Subject: Re: Select Committee on the Proposal to Develop Rosehill Racecourse - Invitation to
make a submission

Attachments: AVA 2022 Use of whips on horses at competitive events.pdf

Dear Select Committee Secretariat,
| gave evidence to the Committee last week and referred obliquely to this document.

Please find attached the Australian Veterinary Association Policy on Use of whips on horses at competitive
events

https://www.ava.com.au/policy-advocacy/policies/horse-health-and-welfare/use-of-whips-on-horses-at-
competitive-events/

Many thanks,

Paul
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Use of whips on horses at competitive events

Ratification Date: 08 Dec 2022

Policy

Whip use must not be used to influence the result of a competitive event.
Background

There has been ongoing debate around the use of whips on horses at competitive events. There are those who
seek to ban their use completely; proponents of retaining the whip suggest that human equestrian safety can be
preserved with the carriage of a whip and its occasional use in the context of Workplace Health and Safety and

equine welfare.

However, there is evidence that human safety is preserved when horses are raced without whip use' and that
horses are more likely to sustain a fracture when a whip is used during racing?3 with horses who are reluctant to

start the race being at higher risk.3
Recommendations

1. Currently, racing codes mandate their definition of correct whip use and associated penalties for misuse, based on
the activities of the horse and likely proximity to other horses and people. Racing codes must work towards a
framework where whip use for encouragement is not condoned (International Society for Equitation Science.
2018).

2. All other equestrian authorities must define excessive or incorrect whip use and the specifications of an approved
whip for their discipline, and any misuse, according to these rules, must be vigorously policed with severe
penalties.

3. Equitation science is encouraged to continue to undertake research around this issue, including investigating the
need for whip use in specific situations, as well as how the whips should be used in those contexts. Better
definitions could then be made that would benefit the rider and horse.

4. Other factors in each equestrian code that could be modified to improve rider and horse welfare and safety should
also continue to be investigated. A broader understanding of the numerous factors that can affect horse behaviour
can lead to further improvements that may reduce the perceived need for whip carriage.

5. Racing and equestrian industries should undertake education of their participants into effective training methods
that minimise the use of training aids that intentionally cause discomfort, pain or fear to promote behavioural

change.
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o Equine competitive events

o The provision of optimum veterinary services to the horse racing_industry
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